


















































From: Haines, Marcia on behalf of Bishop, Kelly L.
To: "Ronald.Noble@bipc.com"
Cc: Meyers, Alissa; Crandall, Lea; SWD_Clerical (Shared Mailbox); Bishop, Kelly L.
Subject: Largo Ventures, LLC - Third Agreement , OGC#11-1247
Date: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 4:45:00 PM
Attachments: Largo Ventures Third Agreement .pdf

Attached, please find the above subject document.  In an effort to reduce costs and
 waste, our agency is moving to electronic rather than paper correspondence.  This is
 the only copy that you will receive, unless you request otherwise.
 
Acrobat Reader 6.0 or greater is required to read this document. It is available for
 downloading at: http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html.
 
If you have any questions concerning the contents of the attached document, please
 contact the FDEP Assistant District Director, Kelly Bishop at 813-470-5702 or via
 email Kelly.L.Bishop@dep.state.fl.us
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